Jennifer Blackman

From: Torrence, Steven <storrence@marincounty.org>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:51 PM

Cc: Baker-Cohn, Woody; Tarling, Hannah; Ochoa, Isaura; Jenkins, Ja'na; Gorostiza, Therese;
Reilly, Chris

Subject: Marin County Operational Area Partner Meeting - Invite

Attachments: Operational Area Meeting - Monthly - Agenda.pdf

Good Day,

On behalf of the Marin County Office of Emergency Management, our office will be inviting you and/or the appropriate member of
your emergency management function to the revamped Operational Area Partner Training and Coordination Meetings. The goal of
these monthly meetings is to bring everyone together, prior to an incident, to discuss local topics directly related to emergency
management preparedness, planning, response, mitigation, and recovery in Marin County.

Shortly, our office will be sending a calendar invite for the upcoming training in August. These monthly meetings will be held on the
3" Wednesday of the month and cover a variety of emergency management topics. Feel free to forward to persons within your
jurisdiction as appropriate. It is our desire to have a representative who has oversight or management of the jurisdiction’s emergency
management function in the house to adequately represent every city, town, and special district in these sessions. For non-
governmental organizations, we ask that you contact to the Office of Emergency Management for additional guidance prior to
forwarding this invite.

If you have questions regarding the best person to send to these meetings, a member of the OEM team or I will be happy to provide
feedback.

Thank you in advance for your coordination and support!

Steven Torrence
Director of Emergency Management
Office of Emergency Management

Marin County Fire Department
1600 Los Gamos Drive, Suite #301
415-473-6584 | Office

OFFICE OF

ety EMERGENGCY
< MANAGEMENT

Email Disclaimer: https://www.marincounty.org/main/disclaimers



OFFICE OF

EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

Marin County Operational Area Partner Training
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Training Topic — Marin County OEM Strategic Plan and Reorganization
Date August 16, 2023
Time 9:30am to 12:30pm
Location | OEM /EOC 1600 Los Gamos Drive, Suite 301, San Rafael Ca 94903
Host Marin County Office of Emergency Management
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Agenda

e Host Welcome
e Group Introductions — Name, Agency, and Title
o Operational Area Director’s Opening Remarks
¢ THIRA and Situation Status Update
e Training — OEM Strategic Plan Update
o OEM Organization
o Duty Officer
o What is an Operational Area
o OA organization and Coordination
e Plan Updates (LHMP)
e Jurisdiction Reports:
o City and Town Report
School Report
Special District Reports
Utilities
Hospitals
Volunteer and Non-Profits (VOAD)
Public Health
Animals
Fire Liaison
Law Liaison
o Public Health Liaison
e Partner Agencies Reports — PG&E, CalOES, State, Feds, NWS
e Work Group Reports —
o Alert and Warning, IDEA, EOC Design, Training and Exercise, Grants, Disaster
Recovery, Mitigation, Community Outreach / Preparedness
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Next Meeting — Training Topic — Alert and Warning at

Marin County Operational Area Partner Training| OEM Strategic Planning and Reorganization | August 2023



